



North Luffenham Parish Council

Minutes of the Parish Council (Trust) Meeting held on **Monday, 20th June 2022**

Present: Cllr's Cade, Canham and Marsh

25/22 Apologies: Cllr's Smith, Burrows, Gorse, Sewell and Barsby

26/22 Declarations of Interest: None

27/22 The minutes of the Parish Council (Trust) meeting held on 16th May 2022 were approved

28/22 Finance Report – Clerk

1. The bank Reconciliation was deferred due to Cllr Burrows being absent
2. The Finance Report was duly approved as presented
3. The following contractual payments were duly noted:
 - £535.00; 4 Counties re grass cutting of Oval (May) and Woodland walk
 - £229.29; Mow All May

29/22 Field Gardens Report - Cllr Cade

Allotments:

1. To receive an update on current availability of any vacant plots: Cllr Cade advised that there was currently one vacant plot. However he and Mike Wyatt had carried out a review of all allotments and he would be contacting several tenants who were not currently maintaining their plots in accordance with the regulations. He also advised that there was a waiting list of 7 potential tenants
2. Update on position re additional allotments: It was agreed to defer this item to the next meeting when hopefully more councillors would be present due to the potential cost involved.

Woodland Walk:

3. Spraying of crops in the adjacent fields: This matter had previously been discussed during the PC meeting.
4. New fencing update: Cllr Cade advised that he was still awaiting a definitive date from the agreed contractor to start the work. It was agreed that due to the delay in starting the work that confirmation should be sort that he would be honouring the quote for the work, especially due to the significant increase in the cost of timber

30/22 Oval Report - Cllr Cade

1. Play equipment repairs: Wicksteed had now been asked to carry out the remedial works to the junior climbing frame.
2. Compost area/bin for grass cuttings: No action had yet taken place with regard to this .
3. Update re leases for Cricket and Bowls Clubs: Cllr Canham advised that it had been previously agreed to hold back on these for the time being. In view of a recent request from the Bowls Club, she

would now look at preparing a draft document for consideration and discussion with them.

4. Footpaths. It was agreed that any regulation or enforcement issues was a matter for RCC to pursue.

31/21 Date of next meeting: **Monday 18th July 2022, immediately following the NLPC meeting**

Meeting closed at 8.46pm